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Mr. John Greenewald, Jr. 
The Black Vault 
27305 W. Live Oak Rd. 
Suite 1203 
Castaic, CA 91384-4520 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 
·OFFICE OF FREEDOM OF INFORMATION 

1155 DEFENSE PENTAGON 
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1155 

APR I= 2G18 
Ref: 18-F-0567 

This is our final re~ponse to your February 15, 2018, Freedom oflnformation Act (FOIA) 
request, a copy of which is enclosed for your convenience. We received your request from the 
Defense Technical Information Center on February 27, 2018, and assigned it case number 18-F-
0567 for tracking purposes. 

The enclosed document is appropriate for release in its entirety, without excision. This 
constitutes a full grant of your request, and closes your case file in this office. There are no 
assessable fees associated with this response. 

I trust that this information fully satisfies your request. If you need further assistance or 
would like to discuss any aspect of your request, please do not hesitate ·to contact the Action 
Officer assigned to your request, Megan Farrell at megan.b.farrell2.civ@mail.mil or (571) 372-
0409. Our FOIA Public Liaison is also available to assist you and may be reached at 571-372-
0462. 

Enclosures: 
As stated 



Crawford, Patricia A CIV OTIC EM (US) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

John Greenewafd <john@greenewafd.com> 
Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:10AM 
OTIC Ft Belvoir RM Mailbox FOIA 
[Non-DoD Source] FOIA REQUEST 

12-(.,C667 
FEB z 1 zms 

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 

authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 

To whom it may concern, 

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. S 552. My FOIA 
requester status as a "representative of the news media." I am a freelance television producer often working on 
documentaries related to my FOIA requests, my work is commonly featured throughout major news organizations, and I 
freelance writer for news sites as well. Examples can be given, if needed. · 

I prefer electronic delivery of the requested material either via email to john@greenewald.com, FAX 1-818-659-7688 or 

via CD-ROM or DVD via postal mail. Please contact me should this FOIA request should incur a charge. 

I respectfully request a copy of records, electronic or otherwise, of the following document: 

Collection: Technical Reports 
Title: ( U) Anti-gravity ..• (NAMRAD 2004) PDF Caution-uri: (pdf)- 348 KB-

---- ---'-----'ADB333173 

Accession Number: ADB333173 
Personal Author(s): Jones, Richard L 
Corporate Author: DEFENCE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY LAB PORTON DOWN (UNITED KINGDOM) Report Date: Oct 
2004 Descriptive Note: Briefing charts -
Pages:18 Page(s) 
Report Number: X5- MIN-DEF/UK ( XSMINDEFUK) 
Monitor Series: MIN-DEF/UK ( MINDEFUK ) 
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Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much looking forward to your response. 

Sincerely, 

John Greenewald, Jr. 

27305 W. Live Oak Rd. 

Suite #1203 

Castaic, Ca. 91384 

FAX 1-818-659-7688 

Sincerely, 

John Greenewald, Jr. 
Owner/Founder 
The Black Vault 
Caution-http://www.theblackvault.com < Caution-http://www.theblackvault.com/ > 

Toll Free: (800) 456-2228 

International: 1 (818) 655-0474 

Fax: (818) 659-7688 

Mailing Address: 
The Black Vault 
27305 W. Live Oak Rd., Suite 1203 
Castaic, CA 91384-4520 
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Report Documentation Page F""" .A~'P'f~Wd 
OMB No. 07fU-4188 

Public RpOrttna burdm for lhe collection of information is estimated to averea;e I hour per R!spmue, ilx:llld.ing the lime tor n:viewioa iruuuctians, sesclrina existins dN IDtRCS, plherinB and 
m•inlainin& lhe data~ and complelins and nwic\vilw lhe c:oUcctW. of int"ormation. Scn:J CCII!Imeo.ts ~\his burdm alimlltc or any oU2r upect of this collec:tion cl information. 
R:ludin& StJ8Betlions for Rducina lhislnuden, to W~ Hcedqual1en Services, DirtiCCorlle Cor lnfonnalion Ope111tions 8nd Reports. 1115 Jeff awn Orlvis Hia,hway. Sui\c 1204, Atlingtoa 
VA 22202..fl02. RelponSer:u should be aware lhll notwi!.hstanWns any other provision or law, no penon &ball be subjo::t to a pen~~ II)' for fa ilia& 10 comply wilh 1 collo::OOn o{ in!onnttion if it 
docs no1 display a cunmtJy valid OMB control numba". 

I. REPORT DATE 12. REPORT TYPE 3. DATES COVERED 

01 OCT2004 N/A -
4. TITLE AND SUBTmE Sa. CONTRACT NUMBER 

NAMRAD 2004: Anti-gravity 
Sb. GRANT NUMBER 

Sc. PROGRAM ELEMENT NUMBER 

6. AIJillOR(S) Sd. PROJECT NUMBER 

Se. TASK NUMBER 

Sf. WORK UNIT NUMBER 

7. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 8. PERFORMING ORGANIZATION 

TTCPIUK REPORT NUMBER 

9. SPONSORING/MONITORING AGENCY NAME(S) AND ADDRESS(ES) 10. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S ACRONYM(S) 

II. SPONSOR/MONITOR'S REPORT 
NUMBER(S) 

12. DISTRIBUTION/AVAILABILITY STATEMENT 

Distribution authorized to U.S. Gov't. agencies only; (Foreign Government Info; 16 Oet 2000). Other 
requests shall be referred to (Office of the Under Secretary of Defense, Acquisitions, Technology and 
Logistics, ATTN: OUSD (AT&L)/DDR&E/lTP, 3080 Pentagon, Washington, DC 20301-3080. TTCP MOU 
Amendment One.). 

13. SUPPLEMENTARY NOTES 

See also ADM202lS9. Minutes of the 39th Meeting of the Principals. Held at London, United Kingdom on 
October 25-29, 2004., The original document contains color images. 

14. ABSTRACT 

IS. SUBJECT TERMS 

16. SECURITY CLASSIFICATION OF: 17. LIMITATION OF 

I I 
ABSTRACT 

a. REPORT b. ABS'IllACT e. THIS PAGE SAR 
unclassified unclassified unclassified 

IS. NUMBER 
OF PAGES 

17 

19a. NAME OF 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON 

Slaodard Form 1:98 (Rn-. S-98) 
~t.yANSISI:d ZJ9·11 
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